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MEMORANDUM FOR: Donald P Gregg 
0/SA/D0/0 

ATTENTION: Norbert A. Shepanek 

FROM: Robert A. Barteaux 
Chief, Information Processing Group 

SUBJECT: House Select Committee on Assassinations 
Request (U) 

REFERENCE: OLC 78-1069, 13 March 1978 (U) 

1. (S) An intensive search of the files and indices 
of this Directorate has revealed the following information 
on the individuals listed in the above referenced memorandum. 

A. Earl Anglin James 

1. 1443, dated 1 March 1951 (aperture 
attached). 

2. DBF-9129, dated 14 April 1951 (aperture 
card attached). 

B. Robert J. Reynolds - no information 

C. K.C. McMillian - no information 

D. Mrs. Sun Loo - IPG/SCB has responded to the 
SA/D0/0 regarding Loo 1n a separate memorandum dated 
22 March 1978. There is no evidence of any additional 
information concerning her. 

2. (U) It has been further determined that Earl 
Anglin James, Robert J. Reynolds, K.C. McMillian and Mrs. Sun 
Loo have not been the subjects of previous FOfA or PA requests. 

Attachments: 
As stated above 
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